

NAVANATH GOVIND LAWTE

At- Ghulewadi, Post- Kharsundi, Tal- Atpadi, Sangli 415308 E-mail: geo.navnath@gmail.com Mobile No.: +91 9158576632

RESUME

PERSONAL PROFILE:

Name	: Navanath Govind Lawte
Date of Birth	: 11 Nov. 1992
Father's Name	: Mr. Govind Lawte
Mother's Name	: Smt. Harubai
Languages Known	: English, Hindi and Marathi
Nationality	: Indian

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS: M. A/M.Sc. (Geography), SET, NET

Examination	College/Institute	Board/University	Year	Specialization	% of Marks
NET	-	UGC Delhi	Nov	Geography	Qualified
			2017		
SET	-	Savitribai Phule	April	Geography	Qualified
		Pune University,	2017		
		Pune.			
M.A/M.Sc.	Department of	Savitribai Phule	2015	Geomorphology	'A'
(Geography)	Geography	Pune University,		(Geography)	Grade
		Pune.			
B.A	Willingdon	Shivaji University,	2013	Geography	82.00
(Geography)	College, Sangli	Kolhapur			
H.S.C	S.S.V & Jr.	Kolhapur Board	2010	Arts	67.33
	College, Kharsundi	_			
S.S.C	S.S.V. Kharsundi	Kolhapur Board	2008	-	64.76

EXTRA CURRICULUM:

- Completed NSS (National Service Scheme) during 2010-11 to 2011-12 at Willingdon College, Sangli.
- Completed Mountaineering Camp at '*Harishchandra-Kalasubai* Forest' 2015 organized by S. M. Bhausaheb Santuji Thorat Mahavidyalaya, Sangamner on 4th and 5th Jan. 2015.
- Organizing Committee Member in One Day National Conference on 'Recent Trends and Innovations in Research Fields of Science, Humanities and Languages' organized by Willingdon College, Sangli on Wednesday, 13th Feb. 2019.
- Resource Person in One Day Workshop on 'E-Content Development for Education' organized under the IQAC, Willingdon College, Sangli

• Participated and Successfully Completed One Week Online Faculty Development Programme on 'Use of ICT in Teaching Learning (Regional Language)' from 1st June to 6th June, 2020 Organized by IQAC, Dr. Ghali College, Gadhinglaj.

GIS QUALIFICATIONS AND TRAINING:

- Certificate of "Application of Remote Sensing & GIS for Natural Resources" From ISRO.
- Certificate of "RS & GIS Application in water Resource Management" From ISRO.
- Certificate of "Remote Sensing, Geographical Information System and Global Positioning System" From ISRO.
- Certificate of "UAV Remote Sensing and Application" From ISRO.
- Completed 'Computer Application Programme' at Willingdon College, Sangli.
- COC course in "Media Spectrum and Communication Skill" at Willingdon College, Sangli.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Knowledge about Arc GIS, Q GIS.
- Remote sensing, GIS and GPS.
- MS-Office
- Windows

TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

Sr. No.	College Name	Year	No. of Years
1.	Willingdon College, Sangli	2015-16 to 2019-20	05
2.	Dr. Patangrao Kadam College, Sangli	2018-19 to 2019-20	02

OTHER EXPERIENCE:

• 3 Year Travel Consultant at Pankaj Travels, Sangli (PSA for Kesari Tours Pvt. Ltd. Mumbai)

RESEARCH ACTIVITY:

Published Research Paper:

Fublished Research Faper.				
Name of Research Paper	International Level	National	State	
		Level	Level	
'वसंतदादा सहकारी साखर कारखान्यातील	I INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF			
ऊसतोड कामगारांच्या सामाजिक व	RESEARCH AND ANALYTICAL			
आर्थिक समस्या : एक अभ्यास'	REVIEWS (IJRAR), E-ISSN 2348-	-	-	
	1269, P- ISSN 2349-5138 2019			
"Correlation Analysis of Rural	INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF			
settlement of Panhala Tahsil: A	RESEARCH AND ANALYTICAL			
statistical Approach"	REVIEWS (IJRAR), E-ISSN 2348-	-	-	
	1269, P- ISSN 2349-5138 2019			
"Site of a Settlement and Depravity	INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF			
Index: A Case Study of People	RESEARCH AND ANALYTICAL			
Living Near the Stone Quarries"	REVIEWS (IJRAR), E-ISSN 2348-	-	-	
	1269, P- ISSN 2349-5138 2019			

Presented Research Paper:

	International Level	National Level	State Level
Conference	-	3	-

> Attended Conferences Seminars & Workshops:

	International Level	National Level	State Level
Conference	-	1	-
Seminar/Webinar	1	4	1
Workshop	-	-	4

Presented Research Papers in Conferences:

- वसंतदादा सहकारी साखर कारखान्यातील ऊसतोड कामगारांच्या सामाजिक व आर्थिक समस्या: एक अभ्यास in National Conference On 'Recent Trends and Innovations in Research Fields of Science, Humanities And Languages" held at Willingdon College, Sangli, On 13th Feb, 2019 Published in INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH AND ANALYTICAL REVIEWS (IJRAR), E-ISSN 2348-1269, P- ISSN 2349-5138 2019.
- 2. SITE OF A SETTLEMENT AND DEPRAVITY INDEX: A CASE STUDY OF PEOPLE LIVING NEAR THE STONE QUARRIES in National Conference On 'Recent Trends and Innovations in Research Fields of Science, Humanities And Languages" held at Willingdon College, Sangli, On 13th Feb, 2019 Published in INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH AND ANALYTICAL REVIEWS (IJRAR), E-ISSN 2348-1269, P- ISSN 2349-5138 2019.
- 3. CORRELATION ANALYSIS OF RURAL SETTLEMENTS OF PANHALA TAHSIL: A STATISTICAL APPROACH in National Conference On 'Recent Trends and Innovations in Research Fields of Science, Humanities And Languages" held at Willingdon College, Sangli, On 13th Feb, 2019 Published in INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH AND ANALYTICAL REVIEWS (IJRAR), E-ISSN 2348-1269, P- ISSN 2349-5138 2019.
- Academic Research Project:
- 1. Analysis of Accessibility, Noise Pollution and Spatial Distribution of Educational Institutes in SMK Corporation" in B. A. III Willingdon College, Sangli.

> Conferences, Seminar and Workshop Attended:

- 1. Participated in National Web-Seminar on 'Indo-China Relations: Historical and Geographical Perspective' Organized by IQAC, Prof. N. D. Patil Mahavidyalaya, Malakapur-Perid on 20th July 2020.
- Participated in National Level Webinar on 'Landslide and Slope Failure' organized by Department of Geography, Lal Bahadur College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Satara on 26th July 2020.
- Participated in online National Webinar on 'Environment Awareness and Conservation' organized by Department of Geography, Krishna Mahavidyalaya, Rethare Bk. On 4th June 2020.

- 4. Completed COVID-19 Awareness Programme organized by National Service Scheme and Shiv Sahayata Disaster Management Center, Shivaji University, Kolhapur on 29th April 2020.
- Participated in International Webinar on 'Global Reflections on Contemporary Cities and Future of Urban Life" organized by the Department of Geography in association with IQAC, Mata Gujri College (Autonomous), Fatehgarh Sahib, Punjab held on 7th August 2020.
- 6. Participated in the Teacher Training Workshop on 'Understanding Climate Change & Sustainable Development Goals for Safe Planet and a Sustainable Future' at Willingdon College, Sangli, on 14th Jan. 2019.
- 7. Participated in State Level Workshop on 'Marathi Wikipedia' at Willingdon College, Sangli, on 5th Jan. 2018.
- Participated in One Day State Level Seminar on 'Sustainable Development of Rainwater Harvesting in Drought Prone Region of Maharashtra, India' at Shri Raosaheb Ramrao Patil Mahavidyalaya, Savlaj, on 24th Jan. 2013.
- 9. Participated in Two Days National Seminar on 'Adhunik Bhashavidnyanatil Vividh Dnyanshakhanchya vikasanachi Sthiti-Gati' at Willingdon College, Sangli, on 16th and 17th Dec. 2011
- 10. Participated in One day Workshop on 'Core Concepts in Geography' at Willingdon College, Sangli, on 27th Nov. 2014.
- 11. Successfully climbed 'Kalasubai Peak' in Two-Day state level Mountaineering camp at '*Harischandra-Kalasubai Forest*', on 4th and 5th Jan. 2015 organized by S. M. Bhausaheb Santuji Thorat Mahavidyalaya, Sangamner Dist- Ahmadnagar.

ACHIEVEMENTS:

- 1. Awarded by Gurudev R. D. Ranade Memorial prize for 1st position in 'LOGIC' in B.A. II at Willingdon College, Sangli.
- 2. Obtain 2nd Position for B.A. III (Geography), at Willingdon College, Sangli.
- 3. Successfully climbed 'Kalasubai Peak' in State Level Mountaineering Camp at '*Harishchandra-Kalasubai* Forest' on 4th and 5th Jan. 2015.

EDUCATIONAL TOURS (Arranged and Participated):

- South India- Maharashtra, Andhra Pradesh, Kerala, Tamilnadu, Karnataka.
- North India- Himachal Pradesh, Punjab, Haryana.

FIELD-SURVEY EXPERIENCE:

- 1. Beach Morphology of Coastal Region of Konkan
- 2. River Morphology of 'Nira' and 'Vel' River

PARTICIPATED AND GUIDED IN VARIOUS PROJECTS:

- 1. Socio-economic study of Dharangutti Village, Jaysingpur in 2015-2016.
- 2. Growth and Expansion of Jaysingpur City in 2016-2017.
- 3. Socio-economic status of Cane cutters of Vasantdada co-operative Sugars Ltd. Sangli in 2017-2018.
- 4. सांगलीतील नवीन प्रशासकीय इमारतीजवळील नागरीकरण in 2018-2019.
- 5. सोनी गावातील शेततळ्यांचा भूमी उपयोजनावर झालेला परिणाम in 2019-20.

AREAS OF INTEREST:

- Tourism and Event Management
- Remote Sensing & GIS (Geographical Information System)
- Surveying

Declaration:

I hereby declare that all the information given above is correct to the best of my knowledge

Date- / /20

Mr. Navanath G. Lawte